

From "Jason Belmonte"
<jbelmonte@doverma.gov>
To "Peter Brennan" <Peter@necsema.net>
Date 2025-04-08 00:22:51+00:00
Subject Re: BOH Additional Information

No problem, thanks for joining us again!

Jason Belmonte, R.S, CHO, CP-FS
Health Director
Town of Dover, MA
603-285-2915

On Mon, Apr 7, 2025 at 8:00 PM Peter Brennan <Peter@necsema.net> wrote:

Thank you. Appreciate the prompt reply.

On Apr 7, 2025 19:48, Jason Belmonte <jbelmonte@doverma.gov> wrote:
No sir. They pushed the topic to the next meeting for now.

Jason Belmonte, R.S, CHO, CP-FS
Health Director
Town of Dover, MA
603-285-2915

On Mon, Apr 7, 2025 at 7:47 PM Peter Brennan <Peter@necsema.net> wrote:
Jason,

Was there a vote on NFG tonight? I had to run out to drive my son to baseball...

Peter

On Apr 7, 2025 18:50, Peter Brennan <Peter@necsema.net> wrote:
Appreciate it!

From: Jason Belmonte <jbelmonte@doverma.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 6:44 PM
To: Peter Brennan <Peter@necsema.net>
Subject: Re: BOH Additional Information

Thanks Peter, I forwarded both of these to my Board.

Jason Belmonte, R.S, CHO, CP-FS
Health Director
Town of Dover, MA
603-285-2915

On Mon, Apr 7, 2025 at 6:42 PM Peter Brennan <Peter@necsema.net> wrote:
<https://reason.org/commentary/massachusetts-tobacco-flavor-ban-failure/>

Attached is the report linked to in the story. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Peter A. Brennan

Executive Director

New England Convenience Store & Energy Marketers Association, Inc.
(NECSEMA)

1044 Central Street, Suite 203, Stoughton, MA 02072

Mobile: 781-901-9841 | Office: 781-297-9600 ext. 3 | Fax: 781-297-9601

peter@necsema.net | www.necsema.net | [Join NECSEMA](#)